
 

    
 

JAMI COOK 
SECRETARY 

 

 

STATE OF ARKANSAS  

GOVERNOR ASA HUTCHINSON 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

  

    
 

A.J. GARY 
 DIRECTOR 

 

 
 

Arkansas’ Homeland Security & Disaster Preparedness Agency 
Building 9501, Camp Joseph T. Robinson, North Little Rock, AR 72199-9600 

501-683-6700  FAX 501-683-7890  www.adem.arkansas.gov 
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

 

January 4, 2022 

 

 

The Honorable Barry Moehring 

Benton County Judge 

215 E. Central Ave 

Bentonville, AR  72712 

 

Re: FEMA-4441-DR-AR, Project # 0008 

       Benton County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update 

 

Dear Judge Moehring: 
 

Congratulations! The Benton County Multi Jurisdiction Hazard Mitigation Plan has reached 

Approvable Pending Adoption (APA) status with FEMA. Everyone associated with this 

endeavor should be commended for their efforts. 

 

Please comply with the following requirements to ensure final approval status:  
 

1. Adoption resolutions from all participating jurisdictions must be submitted to FEMA 

no later than 90 days from the date of this letter. 

2. Send one, clean (no highlighting), electronic copy of the plan with the resolutions to 

ADEM. 
 

By receiving APA status, Benton County, and participating jurisdictions, will achieve eligibility 

for mitigation grants once the plan has been adopted by each participating jurisdiction, and 

approved by FEMA.  Should you have any questions, please contact me at (501) 683-6700. 

 

  Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Lacye Blake 

State Hazard Mitigation Officer 

 

cc:  Robert McGowen, OEM 

       Tony Gertz, Two Rivers Planning  

 


